U.S. Department of the Interio

OFFICIAL DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
DOCUMENT

TO: Honorable Senator /Ju/BOOM, Chairman of the Health, Science, and Environment
Committee

TO: Honorable Representative /u/Ninjjadragon, Chairman of the Government Oversight,
Infrastructure, Interior and Intelligence Committee

TO: Honorable /u/Spacedude2169, Editor of the National Review Online

TO: Honorable Representative /u/KellinQuinn__, Chairman of the Social Concerns and
Judiciary Committee

TO: Honorable Representative /u/bandic00t , Ranking Member of the Science, Energy, the
Environment and Commerce Committee

FROM: Acting Secretary of the Interior /u/Melp8836
DATE: May 13th, 2020

SUBJECT: Invitation to the 2020 Department of the Interior Outreach Meeting



Dear members of the United States Congress and members of the Press,

I would like to cordially invite you all to attend a meeting in the Stewart Lee Udall
Department of the Interior Building. At this meeting, we will be discussing several issues
brought to me by some of the members of the meeting. Along with your distinguished presence,
several members of the press will also be attending the meeting to allow for clear communication
and transparency between our department and the American people. My staff will reach out to
you all individually on specific details regarding the meeting, till then God bless and I look
forward to meeting you all.

S u/ 7}ﬂ”¢gg¢36

Melp8836, Acting Secretary of the Interior



